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MEMORANDUM FOR: Participants

THRU: Hubert J. Miller
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch, WM

FROM: Madonna E. Krug
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch, WM

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF MEETING ON PROPOSED HANSEN PROJECT OF
CYPRUS MINES CORPORATION

Date: Tuesday, December 18, 1979
Time: 9:30 a.m. to approximately 12:00 p.m.

Location: Room 517, Willste Building (5th Floor Conference Room)
7915 Eastern Avenue, Silver Spring, Maryland

Chairman: Madonna E. Krug, ‘IRC

Purpose: Cyprus Mines Corpor.otion will present the results of their studies
regarding the feasib'lity of below-grade disposal of uranium mill
tailings at the proposed Hansen Project in Fremont County, Colorado.
Discussions will include the analysis and current recommendations
of the NRC staff and consultants on an accep.able tailings management
program.

Agenda: Due to the informality of this meet1ng and because an unrestrained
exchange of information and ideas is necessary, a detailed agenda
is inappropriate.

Participants: . E. Krug, NRC

. J. Miller, NRC

. Tod Delaney, Fred C. Hart, Assoc.

. E. Dyas, Cyprus Mines Corp.

. N. McDaniel, Cyprus Mines Corp.

. A. Thompson, Cyprus Mires Corp.
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M. E. Krug, PrOJECt Manager
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
Division of Waste Management
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cc: Dick Gamewell
State of Colorado
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